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Re: Case Nos. 99-V-1168, 00-V-0402, 10j0657

Castle Cable TV, Inc.
Village of Alexandria Bay and Town of Alexandria (Jefferson County)

Dear Ms. Hope:

On behalf of my client, Castle Cable, TV, Inc., the operator of a cable service
system franchised to provide cable services in the Village of Alexandria Bay and the
Town of Alexandria (Jefferson County), New York, this will confirm its intention to seek
renewal and re-certification for its franchises in each of these municipalities. The current
franchises held by Castle Cable for these municipalities were last certified by orders of
the Public Service Commission for periods of ten years in the year 2000. Order for
Alexandria Bay in Case 99-V-1168, issued and effective May 2, 2000, and Order for the
Town of Alexandria in Case 00-V-0402, issued and effective July 13, 2000.

It was my pleasure to discuss this matter with you on the telephone today. As I
noted, Castle Cable is prepared to seek these formal franchise renewals from each of
these two municipalities, and to seek formal State Commission approval and certification
of such renewals, notwithstanding that it has already filed its annual statement of small
company status under section 213 of the Public Service Law. It is the company's
intention to seek these renewals in full compliance with all federal and State laws, rules,
procedures and standards, and it is anticipated that the renewal franchises will be fully
compliant with the provisions of Parts 891, 895, and 897 of the Commission's
regulations.

We note that the Commission's records show consideration of a pending request
for temporary operating authority for the continued extension of the current franchise for
the Village of Alexandria Bay (Case 10-V-0657), which was last approved with an
anticipated expiration date of May 2, 2010. Castle Cable supports this requested TOA,
and hereby confirms its commitment to be bound by the franchise provisions pending the
Village's action on this renewal request. Castle Cable will act expeditiously and
cooperatively to pursue the Village's consideration and action on the subject cable
franchise renewal.
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Likewise, we note that the current franchise for the Town of Alexandria was last
approved by the Commission with an expiration date of July 13, 2010. Castle Cable will
request and support any temporary operating authority needed to extend that franchise in
the event that the request to the Town for renewal has not been granted by this expiration
date.

We look forward to working with the municipalities and with your office in
pursuing these franchise renewals. Please let us know of any questions, comments or
suggestions.

Sincerely,

j Joshua N. Koenig

Of Counsel to

Castle Cable TV, Inc.

Attention: Chet Truskowski
26 South Main Street
PO Box 217

Hammond, NY 13646
(315) 324-5911 ext 16
(315) 324-4333 Fax
chet( cit-telecom

Cc: Chet Truskowski, Castle Cable TV, Inc.
Village of Alexandria Bay, NY
Town of Alexandria, NY
Ms. Patricia Johnson, DPS
Hon. J. Brilling, Secretary, DPS
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